
From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.
To: craigmile.1@osu.edu
Cc: Crocetta, Alison; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Horn, David; Haddad, Deborah
Subject: Statistics 2450.02 and 2480.02
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 3:31:00 PM

Dear Peter,
 
On Friday, July 17, the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed proposals to offer distance learning
versions of Statistics 2450.02 and 2480.02. Please find below the Committee’s feedback for these
courses.
 

·       Statistics 2450.02 (“new” course; 100% DL version of existing course numbered 2450.01 with
GE Data Analysis) – approved with the following recommendations:

o   Windows 7 is no longer supported. Update this in the syllabus.
o   The text addressing electronic devices would appear to be more relevant for an in-

person course.
o   Change the disability statement to 16 point font.
o   Clarify if exams 1 and 2 are also to be done remotely. It is only stated for the final

exam.
·       Statistics 2480.02 (“new” course; 100% DL version of existing course numbered 2480.01 with

GE Data Analysis) – approved with the following recommendations:
o   Windows 7 is no longer supported. Update this in the syllabus.
o   In order for students to qualify for a make-up exam they must have a “severe illness

requiring hospitalization.” This bar may be too high, especially given COVID-19.
Consider adjusting this policy. 

Statistics 2450.02 and 2480.02 have already been advanced through the approval process. . 
 
Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Committee, please feel free to contact
Alison Crocetta (faculty Chair of the ASC Curriculum Committee; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.
 
Best wishes,
Shelby
 
 
Shelby Oldroyd
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant
College of Arts and Sciences
154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-292-6248
http://asccas.osu.edu
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